Aptil 26, 2004

BY HAND DELIVERY

Mr. Dale Hardy Roberts
Secretary/Chicf Regulatory Law Judgpe
Missouri Public Service Commission
Governor Office Building

200 Madison Street

Jefferson City, Missouri 65101

Re: Case No. TC-2004-0409

Dear Mr. Roberts:

Diana M. Vuylstcke
Voice: 259-2543

dmvuylsteke@bryancave.com
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Attached for filing are an original and eight copies of Officeplus’ Request for
Continuance of Prehearing Conference. Copies of this filing have been sent by

electronic mail to Judge Ronald Pridgin and Commission Staff Counsel Bruce Bates.

Thank you for your assistance in bringing this filing to the attention of the
Commussion, and please call me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

MW
" Diana M. Vuylsteke
DMV:rms

Attachments (8)
cc: Judge Ronald Pridgin
Bruce Bates, Esq.
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Fﬂ L E D

OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI APR 2 6 2004

The Staff of the Missourt Public Service 'VT s
Commisson, Mg Byste,
Complamant,
Case No. TC-2004-0409
V.

Officeplus Corporation of Missourd,
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Respondent.

REQUEST OF OFFICEPLUS
FOR CONTINUANCE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE

Comes now Officeplus Corporation of Missouri (“Officeplus™), and for its Request for

Continuance of Prehearing Conference states as follows:

1. The Commtssion has scheduled a prehearing conference in this case for April 27 at
10 a.m.
2. Due to an administrative ptoblem, counsel for Officeplus did not become aware

until today that the prehearing conference had been scheduled.

3. Officeplus requests a brief continuance of at least one week in the date for the
prehearing conference.

4. Counsel for Officeplus has contacted counsel for the Commission Staff and he does

not object to this request.

WHEREFORE, Officeplus respectfully requests a one week continuance of the

prehearing conference.
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Respectfully submitted,

BRYAN CAVE LLP

By Ccdma ViogluTifon
Diana M. Vuylsteke
211 N. Broadway, Suite 3600
St. Louis, Missouri 63102
Telephone: (314) 259-2543
Facsimile: (314) 259-2020
E-mail: dmvuylisteke{@bryancave.com

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that the foregoing has been sent by electronic mail to Bruce Bates,
Associate General Counsel for the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission, this 26™
day of April, 2004,
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